From: Meaghan Laverty
Sent: 3/9/2010 10:46:52 AM

Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
Burt, Helen (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HAB6); Wan,
Fong (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=FXW1);
Michael. Hoover@sce.com (Michael Hoover@sce.com); Skopec, Dan
(DSkopec@semprautilities.com); ner@cpuc.ca.gov (ner@cpuc.ca.gov);
hsnyder@semprautilities.com (hsnyder@semprautilities.com); Michael Peevey
(mpl@cpuc.ca.gov); Fitch, Julie A. (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov); Gene.Rodrigues@sce.com
(Gene.Rodrigues@sce.com); Bruce C Foster/SCE/EIX (Bruce.Foster@sce.com);
lynda.ziegler@sce.com (lynda.ziegler@sce.com)

Redacted
Cc:
Jeanne.Smith@sce.com (Jeanne.Smith@sce.com);/Redacted |
|Redacted | Gonzalez, Nuria
(nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov); Marsh, Jannet (JMarsh@semprautilities.com);
Lawrence, Alina (ALawrence@semprautilities.com); Kathryn Erickson@sce.com
(Kathryn.Erickson@sce.com); Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com
(Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com); dtl@cpuc.ca.gov (dtl@cpuc.ca.gov);
jac@cpuc.ca.gov (Jac@cpuc.ca.gov); Craig Perkins (cperkins@energycoalition.org);
Meaghan Laverty (mlaverty@energycoalition.org)
Bcec:

Subject: 2010 Spring Aspen Accord Conference - Update
Good Morning!
Please find the following documents attached in reference to the upcoming Aspen Accord conference.

Please note this email includes all documents except the agenda which we be sent to all
attendees on Monday, March 15.

000 Final Participant List

OOC Hotel Reservation Confirmations

For your planning purposes, the conference will begin with an opening reception/dinner starting at
6:00pm on Sunday, March 21 and will end around 12:00pm on Tuesday, March 23.

SB GT&S 0687504


mailto:Michael.Hoover@sce.com
mailto:Michael.Hoover@sce.com
mailto:DSkopec@semprautilities.com
mailto:ner@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ner@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:hsnyder@semprautilities.com
mailto:hsnyder@semprautilities.com
mailto:mpl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jf2@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Gene.Rodrigues@sce.com
mailto:Gene.Rodrigues@sce.com
mailto:Bruce.Foster@sce.com
mailto:lynda.ziegler@sce.com
mailto:lynda.ziegler@sce.com
mailto:Jeanne.Smith@sce.com
mailto:nuria.gonzalez@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:JMarsh@semprautilities.com
mailto:ALawrence@semprautilities.com
mailto:Kathryn.Erickson@sce.com
mailto:Kathryn.Erickson@sce.com
mailto:Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com
mailto:Sabina.Ysaguirre@sce.com
mailto:dtl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:dtl@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jac@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jac@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:cperkins@energycoalition.org
mailto:mlaverty@energycoalition.org

Also, I need all attendees meal selections prior to Friday, March 12 for the opening dinner taking
place on Sunday, March 21. The options are as follows:

Grilled Medallion of Beef and Prawns
or
Pesto Marinated Petaluma Breast of Chicken
or

Fried Polenta with Ratatouille

Finally, it should be noted that | will be your point of contact during the conference. Please feel free to
reach me on my cell phone at 949-375-5163 if you have any travel changes, updates, questions, etc.

Of course if you need anything else in the meantime, please do not hesitate to contact me either via
email or at 949-701-4646, ext. 10.

On behalf of Craig Perkins and The Energy Coalition, we look forward to seeing you in Napa!

Thanks,

Meaghan

Meaghan Laverty

Executive Assistant

The Energy Coalition

15615 Alton Parkway, Suite 245
frving, CA 92818

8949-701-48486 ext. 10
8949-701-4844 {fax)

miavertv@energycoalition.org
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